
February 15, 2018 

 

TO: All Bidders 

 

RE: RFP 2019-15 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

This ADDENDUM #1 forms part of Moore County’s Request for Proposal for Merchant 

Services.  All requirements of the original specifications remain in effect in their respective 

order.   Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged by its inclusion with the Proposal 

and noted as an inclusion on the sealed envelope. 
 

The following changes and/or clarifications are hereby made to the original Proposal: 

 

The bid opening has been extended 4:00 pm Wednesday, February 27, 2019.  Additional 

written questions to tvuncannon@moorecountync.gov will be accepted until 10:00 am 

Tuesday, February 19, 2019. 

 

1.  Question:  Can we obtain a copy of the recent bank statements so we can better 

determine the fee structure and pricing for the bid? 

Answer:  Please refer to the questions 5 thru 16.  We are requesting each firm provide 

their fee structure in the response. 

2.  Question:  If a vendor does not provide at least 3 references for each software application 

or have an extensive list of NC Local Government references will they be disqualified 

completely form providing the services as requested. 

Answer:  No 

3.  Question:  Can you provide the total annual credit card and ACH/eCheck processing 

volume applicable to this RFP and average ticket?  

Answer:  Refer to questions 9-12. 

4.  Question:  What is the type of point of sale software or practice management software 

you are using, or planning on using? 

Answer:  The goal of this RFP is to consolidate to one vendor, if possible. Refer to 

question 19 for current information. 

5.  Question:  Can you provide the number of utility accounts that are billed by the County? 

Answer: Approximately 16,000 

6.  Question: Are the utility accounts billed monthly? 

Answer:  Yes 

7.  Question: Do you know what the average payment amount is for a utility payment? 

Answer: We have some water only customers, some sewer only and some water and 

sewer together.  Using 5000 gal per month as an avg. Water would be 35.79 and sewer 

28.20.  Sometimes we have builders pay tap connection fees using the service which 

could be 1000 or more.  

8.  Question:  Can you clarify the FMS software that is used for Utilities?  The particular 

name and version of the software. 

Answer: The company is Southern Software in Southern Pines, NC.  The software is 

FMS for Financial Management System.  Currently we use Version 18.2.1 Build 143. 
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9.  Question:  What is your annual credit card volume? 

Answer:  POS machines (all current departments) – 3925 transactions -$601,438.13;  

Tax Dept. 9728 transactions $2,067,279.69 (on-line and phone); 1762 

transactions $1,309,484 (E-checks) 

Public Utilities: 30019 transactions (online and phone) - $1,714,911.70 

Anticipate increase as we add the capability of on-line/credit card 

payments to other departments.   

10.  Question:  What is your average transaction amount for credit cards? 

Answer: POS machines: - $546.49 

   Tax Dept.: $215 (online and phone) E-checks - $745 

   Public Utilities: $57.13 (online and phone) 

11.  Question:  What is your annual debit card volume? 

Answer:   POS machine – 5420 transactions - $990,461.35 (inc. Tax and Public 

  Utilities) 

   Question:  What is your average transaction amount for debit cards? 

Answer: POS machine - $1216.78 (inc. Tax and Public Utilities)   

12.  Question:  Do you accept PIN Debit?  If so, what is your annual PIN Debit card volume? 

Answer:   POS machines - Yes – 5420 transactions - $990,461.35 (inc. Tax and 

Public Utilities) 

13.  Question:  What is your average transaction amount for the PIN Debit transactions? 

Answer:  POS machines - $1,216.78 (inc. Tax and Public Utilities) 

14.  Question:  Do you accept American Express?  If so, what is your annual American 

Express volume?  

Answer:  POS machines – No 

  Tax Dept. Yes – 740 transactions 

  Public Utilities – Yes – annual amount not available 

15.  Question:  What is your average transaction amount for American Express? 

Answer: POS machines– N/A 

   Tax Dept. - $505 

   Public Utilities – not available 

16.  Question:  Are swiping and/or dipping cards in a face-to-face environment? If so, please 

provide the name of the POS system and equipment you are currently using? 

Answer:  Yes, Bank of America/FD-35 HW & Pin Pad 

17.  Question:  Are you accepting payments online?  If so, please provide the name of the 

software and gateway (if applicable) you’re currently using.  

Answer:  Yes but limited. Only Tax and Public Utility Departments are using this feature 

but would like to expand to other departments.  Refer to question 19. 

18. Question:  Please provide the name of the payment processing gateway and/or platform 

to which each software below is connected: 

Answer:  

Tax – Munis – Official Payments 

Planning – Munis – Bank of America – POS only 

Public Utilities – FMS - Fiserv 

Solid Waste – WasteWorks – currently not processing credit cards 

Register of Deeds – Thomson Reuters- Aumentum Recorder Software – currently 

not processing credit cards 
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19.  Question:  Page 5 Item 3:  “County Master Account that links merchant id’s” – please 

elaborate on this requirement. 

Answer:  The County Master Account will be linked to all County merchant ids and 

allow the Financial Department Representative to communicate on behalf of ALL 

merchant ids for the County of Moore.  

20.  Question:  Page 5, Item 6:  Please outline use case for payments made via point of sale.   

Are these county office lobby payments?  Are these county field agents that need to be 

able to make accept payments? 

 Answer: Currently both lobby payments and field agents. 

21.  Question:  Proposal Form page 7: Is this subject to public disclosure after rewarded 

contract or will County of Moore execute a Mutual NDA? 

Answer:  County contracts are public record.  Once intent to award is determined all 

responders will be notified.  

 

 

 

Additional written questions will be accepted until 10:00 am Tuesday, February 19, 2019 to 

tvuncannon@moorecountync.gov.  Sealed Bids are due to Terra Vuncannon at 206 South 

Ray Street Carthage NC 28327 by 4:00 pm Tuesday February 26, 2019.  

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

Terra Vuncannon 

Purchasing Manager 

County of Moore  
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